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Godwin, Annv_vxn . .

From: Andrew Laming

Sent: Tuesday, 26 July 2022 4:00 PM

To: Godwin, Annwyn

Subject: RE: CEO correspondence [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Annwyn,

Take responsibility for the actions of your agency.
Which page of the Audit incorporates the sms communications, bookings, reservations and registrations related to

the Parliamentary address in Hobart.
It isn’t necessary to respond, but insisting this material is contained but also invisible doesn’t really stack up.

Andrew

From: Godwin, Annwyn <Annwyn.Godwin@ipea.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 26 July 2022 3:25 PM

To: Andrew Laming

Subject: RE: CEO correspondence [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear Mr Laming
The internal review as outlined in my correspondence of 14 July has been completed.

The review has independently concluded that the Audit Report and Ruling 01/2022 did not ignore, omit or dismiss
information as indicated by your emails of 8 and 14 July 2022.

As allowed for under section 37 of the Parliamentary Business Resources Act 2017 (PBR Act), no contrary grounds
were established in the information provided by you. Therefore, there is no change to the outcome or findings of
the Audit Report of Ruling.

Correspondence on this matter is concluded. Future correspondence relating to the same content will be read and
placed on file, but you will not necessarily receive a response.

2gards, Annwyn
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Annwyn Godwin

Chief Executive Officer

Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority
One Canberra Avenue, Forrest ACT 2603

annwyn.godwin@ipea.gov.au
www.ipea.gov.au
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From: Godwin, Annwyn

Sent: Thursday, 14 July 2022 2:03 PM

To: 'Andrew Laming'

Subject: RE: CEO correspondence [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear Mr Laming
Thank you for your emails of 8 and today, 14 July.

IPEA was in the process of writing to advise that we were treating your correspondence of 8 July as a request for an
internal review of the Ruling as allowed for under section 37 (6) of the Parliamentary Business Resources Act 2017
(PBR Act). Thatis, the CEO of IPEA may make another ruling in relation to conduct engaged in, if a matter relating to
the conduct is established as no longer being conclusive evidence of the matters stated in the ruling to the extent

that:
a) the contrary is established by the member; or
b) the CEO of IPEA establishes, on behalf of the Commonwealth, that the ruling was given on the basis of

information that was false or misleading (whether or not the person giving the information knew or intended the |
information to be false or misleading).

IPEA will of course now include the contents of your email of 14 July in that review.

IPEA will be in touch with you to advise you of the outcome of the review in due course.

Regards, Annwyn

#

Annwyn Godwin

Chief Executive Officer

Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority
One Canberra Avenue, Forrest ACT 2603

" annwyn.godwin@ipea.gov.au
www.ipea.gov.au
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From: Andrew Laming ERAME

Sent: Thursday, 14 July 2022 10:53 AM
To: Godwin, Annwyn <Annwyn.Godwin@ipea.gov.au>

cc: I

Subject: CEO correspondence

This is important correspondence, and | urge you to review your decision to ignore communication regarding this
matter.



Third-party _ has now confirmed that the basis of my 2019 Hobart conference address arrangements
was inadvertently not provided to IPEA Audit because, ‘l don’t think they requested the sms details.” These fourteen
exchanges comprised the entirety of the hard copy material. They demonstrzte that | addressed the Conference ‘as

his guest,” negotiated timings and discussed content.

I note IPEA also omitted from audit any inconvenient material that might be inconsistent with their adverse finding.
- Conference registration with Conference Partners June 12,
- Dinner event booking and subsequent refund on June 24 because | was attending 'as-guest.’
- Travel bookings- flights BNE to HOB and LST to MEL, re-routed HOB to MEL due to Parliamentary meeting

rescheduled from Friday 21 June to Monday 24 June.
- Accommodation (non-refundable) bookings, with additional bookings required due to illness and size of

party which had no net impact on cost to the Commonwealth.
I'now draw your attention to the relevant part of the Act.

Effect of ruling

(5) A ruling given in relation to conduct engaged in by a member or any other person ceases to be conclusive
evidence of the matters stated in the ruling to the extent that:

(a) the contrary is established by the member: or (see the ignored March 16 and 23 correspondence)

(b) the Chief Executive Officer of IPEA establishes, on behalf of the Commonwealth, that the ruling was
given on the basis of information (from RANZCO) that was false or misleading -’RANZCO
provided information they neither intended nor knew was misleading).

I reject the findings below, given the information forming the basis of the decision is now conclusively exposed as

incomplete.

58. There is evidence from the conference convenor,— that Mr Laming spoke to the
RANZCO meeting around the morning tea break on Sun ay 23 June 2019. _dvises that
there was no record of any formal invitation for Mr Laming to attend the conference. He said
“We got to know of Mr Laming’s plans to attend at the last minute” and “We came to know

about Mr Laming’s plan to attend the conference quite close to the actual meeting and we made
a slot for him to speak on Sunday the 23" of June”,

-is copied into this communication, should any element of it be contrary to his recollection.

Be careful with this message
External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is

safe.




Godwin, Annwyn

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Andrew Laming

Sent: Tuesday, 26 July 2022 3:25 PM

Subject: Relayed: RE: CEO correspondence [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by
the destination server:

Subject: RE: CEO correspondence [SEC=0OFFICIAL]



Godwin, Annﬂn
\

From: Godwin, Annwyn

Sent: Tuesday, 26 July 2022 3:25 PM

To: ‘Andrew Laming'

Subject: RE: CEO correspondence [SEC=OFFICIAL]
SEC=0OFFICIAL

Dear Mr Laming
The internal review as outlined in my correspondence of 14 July has been completed.

The review has independently concluded that the Audit Report and Ruling 01/2022 did not ignore, omit or dismiss
information as indicated by your emails of 8 and 14 July 2022.

As allowed for under section 37 of the Parliamentary Business Resources Act 2017 (PBR Act), no contrary grounds
were established in the information provided by you. Therefore, there is no change to the outcome or findings of
the Audit Report of Ruling.

Correspondence on this matter is concluded. Future correspondence relating to the same content will be read and
placed on file, but you will not necessarily receive a response.

Regards, Annwyn
‘
Annwyn Godwin

Chief Executive Officer

Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority

One Canberra Avenue, Forrest ACT 2603

-: annwyn.godwin@ipea.gov.au

' Www.ipea.gov.au
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From: Godwin, Annwyn

Sent: Thursday, 14 July 2022 2:03 PM

To: 'Andrew Laming'

Subject: RE: CEO correspondence [SEC=OFFICIAL]

SEC=0FFICIAL
Dear Mr Laming

Thank you for your emails of 8 and today, 14 July.




IPEA was in the process of writing to advise that we were treating your correspondence of 8 July as a request for an
internal review of the Ruling as allowed for under section 37 (6) of the Parliamentary Business Resources Act 2017
(PBR Act). That is, the CEO of IPEA may make another ruling in relation to conduct engaged in, if a matter relating to
the conduct is established as no longer being conclusive evidence of the matters stated in the ruling to the extent

that:

a) the contrary is established by the member; or

b) the CEO of IPEA establishes, on behalf of the Commonwealth, that the ruling was given on the basis of
information that was false or misleading (whether or not the person giving the information knew or intended the
information to be false or misleading).

IPEA will of course now include the contents of your email of 14 July in that review.

IPEA will be in touch with you to advise you of the outcome of the review in due course.

Regards, Annwyn
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Annwyn Godwin

Chief Executive Officer

Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority

One Canberra Avenue, Forrest ACT 2603

- annwyn.godwin@ipea.gov.au

- www.ipea.gov.au
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From: Andrew Laming <Lammo @outlook.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 14 July 2022 10:53 AM
To: Godwin, Annwyn <Annwyn.Godwin@ipea.gov.au>

cc: R

Subject: CEO correspondence

This is important correspondence, and | urge you to review your decision to ignore communication regarding this
matter.

Third-party _ has now confirmed that the basis of my 2019 Hobart conference address arrangements
was inadvertently not provided to IPEA Audit because, ‘| don’t think they requested the sms details.” These fourteen
exchanges comprised the entirety of the hard copy material. They demonstrate that | addressed the Conference ‘as
his guest,” negotiated timings and discussed content.

| note IPEA also omitted from audit any inconvenient material that might be inconsistent with their adverse finding.

- Conference registration with Conference Partners June 12,

- Dinner event booking and subsequent refund on June 24 because | was attending 'as—guest.’
- Travel bookings- flights BNE to HOB and LST to MEL, re-routed HOB to MEL due to Parliamentary meeting

rescheduled from Friday 21 June to Monday 24 June.
- Accommodation (non-refundable) bookings, with additional bookings required due to illness and size of

party which had no net impact on cost to the Commonwealth.
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I now draw your attention to the relevant part of the Act.

Effect of ruling

(5) A ruling given in relation to conduct engaged in by a member or any other person ceases to be conclusive
evidence of the matters stated in the ruling to the extent that:

(a) the contrary is established by the member: or (see the ignored March 16 and 23 correspondence)

(b) the Chief Executive Officer of IPEA establishes, on behalf of the Commonwealth, that the ruling was
given on the basis of information (from RANZCO) that was false or misleading RANZCO
provided information they neither intended nor knew was misleading).

I reject the findings below, given the information forming the basis of the decision is now conclusively exposed as

incomplete.

58. There is evidence from the conference convenor,_ that Mr Laming spoke to the
RANZCO meeting around the morning tea break on Sunday 23 June 2019. -advises that
there was no record of any formal invitation for Mr Laming to attend the conference. He said
“We got to know of Mr Laming’s plans to attend at the last minute” and “We came to know
about Mr Laming’s plan to attend the conference quite close to the actual meeting and we made
a slot for him to speak on Sunday the 23" of June”,

-is copied into this communication, should any element of it be contrary to his recollection.

Be careful with this message
External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is

safe.






